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HAMILTON ROAD SCHOOL.

The Report from this School for 1874 showed 
that it had been seriously affected by the opening of a 

Methodist School on the adjoining street. We re­
gret to say that during the past year it has been more 
seriously affected by the removal of some of the teachers 
whose places could not lie filled, although an appeal 

made to the Central School for help, and .it was

new

was
finally resolved to close the School on the last Sabbath 
of December. This has been done.

This School was established some 20 years ago 
by the Presbyterians, and has been sustained through 
many difficulties, and it was with great reluctance the 
resolution to close it was adopted. The children will 
not, however, be destitute of Sabbath School privi­
leges, as there are other Schools now in the immediate 
neighbourhood.

How true it is, “ One soweth and another reapeth.”
Treasurer’s Report, St. Andrew’s Church 

Sabbath School, 1875.
Ob.Dr.

By paid J. Cameron & Co.
Library Cards..........

“ R. Reid, Hymn Books 
“ L. Mills,S.S. Papers,&c. 40 63
“ A. Thomson, acc’t for 

“Everybody’s Paper”
“ Paid S. S. Convention 
“ Welland Mission ....
“ Foreign “
“ Incidental S. S. Social 
“ Rev. J. Kennedy ....
“ E. A. Taylor, Books..
“ D. McLellan,Schemes 

Balance on hand..

To Balance from 1874... $104 90 
“ 48 Collections in Cen­

tral School...............
“ Collections from Peters-

ville School...............
“ Collections from Mr.

Diprose’s School ...
“ Bible Class (per Rev.

J. Scott)...................

4 50
8 6459 51

11 12
15 60 
10 0013 20
5 00

10 003 50
5 11
1 30
8 58
2 50

80 37

$192 23$192 23
D. LESTER,

Treasurer.


